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Erin Boer
Subject: FW: Epping Forest to powranna_Extension of time leiter, p16-275.pdf
Attachments: Midiand Highway_Eppind Forest to Powranna_Extension of Time for DA.PDF

From: Fry, Kathryn (StateGrowth) 1mailto:Kathryn.Fry_r@stategrowth.tas.gov.au]
sent: Monday, 19 December 2016 5:07 PM

To: Rosemary JONes <rosemary.']ones@nmc.tas.gov.au>

Cc: NMC Planning <91anning@nmc.tas.gov.au>; conforti, Stefano (StateGrowth}
<5tefano.conforti@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Epping Forest 1o Powranna_Extension of time lefiter, p16-275.pdf

Dear Rosemary,
Re: Represeniation — Midland Highway Safety Upgrade — EpPIng Forest to Powranna.

please be advised that State Growth does not intend to acco mmodate the representor’s reguest for a new access
and gates suitable for B-double vehicles on gelle Vue Road for the following reasons:
. The new access works are outside the scope of the project, being part of the Midland Highway Action Plan
to upgrade the Midland Highway to improve road safely.
. Existing access to this property is not being affected by the project and the need for the new access works
has not been demonstrated.
e Council is the road authority for Belle Vue Road and the landowner may seek to engage in discussions with
Council regarding a new access on Belle Vue Road, as a separate process to the current Development
Application.

State Growth supporis withdrawal of the representation but will not be requesting formal mediation as per
Council's letter.

The representor is welcome fo contact State Growth's Project Manager, siefano Confortion 65166 3379 if they wish
to seek clarification regarding the above advice.

please find attached the signed Extension of Time,

Regards,
Kathryn
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ATTACHMENTS

A Application & plans

B Representation















